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The First Welland Canal 1829

• In 1824 Mill owner William Merritt started the Welland Canal Company. 

• Construction started In 1829. 

• Two years later the fist vessel went through the canal. 

• The canals’ route was from Port Dalhousie through Thorold to Port Robinson on the Welland 
River and on to Chippawa. The route then followed the Niagara River  to Lake Erie. 

• In 1883 the canal was extended to Port Colborne.

2014-05-21 p.5 of 19



Canal Route
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The First Welland Canal 1829 cont’d

• The Canal was 44km. long with 40 wood locks. 

• George Keefer built a Mill  behind the escarpment edge which eventually became the town of 
Thorold. 

• The increasing size of ships on the Great Lakes made the requirement of a larger canal 
necessary.

• The Government purchased the Welland Canal Company and planned a second  canal. 
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The Second Welland Canal 1845

• Construction began in 1841  and completed in 1845. 

• With 27 locks of cut stone, this canal followed the same route through Thorold. This part was 
covered over in 1900. 

• Lock 1 was at Port Dalhousie with Lock 7 reaching Niagara Street. Lock 9 reached Queenston 
Road.

• At Lock 16 was a road  tunnel; the CN Railway was a tunnel at Gate `18. 

• The Town of Thorold was at Gate 21 and Lock 26 was the last of the step sequence with Lock 
27 about 3 miles from Lake Erie. 
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2nd Canal Locks
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Second Canal at Chippawa Creek 1831
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Second Canal at Chippawa Creek 1933
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The Second Welland Canal 1845 cont'd

• A branch canal from Dunville to Port Maitland using the Grand River was also built.

• Modifications to the 2nd canal continued. Increasing the depth to 10ft., by raising the banks 
and lock walls in 1853. 

• By 1881 the canal had been connected to Lake Erie due to increased traffic, but the 
connection by the Grand River was discontinued. 

• In 1870 the government started to consider a uniform system for the St.Lawrence Seaway and
a third canal. 
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The Third Welland Canal 1881

• With 26 stone locks.

• The third canal followed the same route as the previous ones from Port Colbourne 

• until it reached Allenburg. 

• It then by-passed Thorold and followed the Ten Mile Creek valley down the escarpment to 
Port Dalhousie.  

• The remains of some locks can still be seen. 

• The third canal was kept free of industry  by Government policy. 
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The Third Welland Canal 1881 cont'd

• The northern entrance was  actually at the mouth of Ten Mile Creek known as Port Weller 3 
miles east of Port Dalhousie. 

• 25 masonry lift locks  370 ft. x 12 ft. finally made 14ft. to the sills were constructed between 
Allenburg and Port Dalhousie some 25 miles.
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The St.Lawrence Seaway - The 4th Canal

• Lock 1 started in 1913, then delayed until 1919, then finally started in 1922-3 and again in 
1926 and completed in 1932.

• Seven locks between Port Weller - Lake Ontario and  Port Colborne –Lake Eire with a 
combined vertical lift of 99.4 m., with a transit time of 12 hours and approximately 42 km of 
the Welland Canal. 
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The St.Lawrence Seaway - The 4th Canal cont'd

• A comparison n of the Welland Canal with the Panama Canal is interesting. Welland has 7 
locks and Panama 3, the the depth of both canals is similar at 82ft.9 for Welland and 82ft.0 for
Panama.

• The size of the locks gives Panama a much wider width of 65ft verses 48 ft and the Panama 
gates weigh 3 times as much as Welland, 150 tons each verses 48 tons.

• Labour rates during construction of the 4th canal  were 25 to 30c per hour in 1923 rising to 75 
to 85c in 1927, for trades including Carpenters Electricians and Machinists 
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